
From: Stringer, Heidi <Stringer@countyofdane.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:36 PM 
To: Gebrechristos, Nani <Gebrechristos.Nani@countyofdane.com> 
Subject: TSA pre-check 

 
Hey Nani, 
I wanted to check in with you about the TSA pre-check. What type did you apply for? Was it 

domestic only? Do you know if there was tax charged? Marykay wasn’t sure what forms 

would be used to request and what the process is for this particular situation so I need a 
little more information and the itemized receipt if you have that handy. No rush, bu t wanted 

to be sure I remembered to follow up with you! 

 
 
Heidi Stringer, MSW, LCSW (she/her/hers) 
PEI Children’s Behavioral Health Supervisor  
DCDHS-Prev enti on & Early Interventi on 
1202 Northpor t Drive, Madison, WI 53704 
Ph: 608-242-6430 
stringer@countyofdane.com 

 
 
 
 
 

Our Vision: Empowered people thriving in safe, just, and caring 
communities. 

 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The inf  ormation contained in this email including attachments is intended f  or the specif ic deliv  ery to and use 

by  the indiv idual(s) to whom it is addressed, and includes inf ormation which should be considered as priv ate and conf iden ial . Any rev iew, 

retransmission, dissemination, or taking of any action in reliance upon this inf  orma ion by any  one o her than the intended re cipient is 
prohibited. If  y  ou hav e receiv ed this message in error, please reply to the sender immediately and delete the original message and any copy 

of  it f  rom y our computer sy stem. Thank y  ou. 

 

 

From: Gebrechristos, Nani 

Sent:    Thursday,    July     1,    2021    4:59    PM 
To: Stringer, Heidi <Stringer@countyofdane.com> 
Subject: RE: TSA pre-check 

 
Hi Heidi, 

 
I appreciate your follow up. I didn’t know there are specific types that I could apply for and I simply 
followed the questionnaires on the website and scheduled for an app. The receipt I received does not 
explain if there were tax fees. I also have a hard copy of the payment I made. Thank you. -Nani 



 
 

Service Details: 
 
Date: 5/25/2021 @ 01:13 PM (CDT) 

Customer: SELAM GEBRECHRISTOS 

UE ID:  

Services 
 

11115V - TSA PreCheck Enroll $85.00 

Total: $85.00 

Payments 
 

Card(0948): $85.00 

Auth Number : 07336D 

Amount Paid as of (05/25/2021) $85.00 

Status as of 05/25/21 
 

Enrollment Received 
Your enrollment has been received and is being processed for delivery to TSA. 

 

From: Stringer, Heidi <Stringer@countyofdane.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:47 PM 
To: Gebrechristos, Nani <Gebrechristos.Nani@countyofdane.com> 
Subject: TSA precheck reimbursement 

 
Hi Nani, 
I was able to get an answer for you on the reimbursement. Please use this link and fill out 
the information. You can return to me once this is complete. They will require the original 

receipt be sent out by inter-d. You can return to me once this is complete. 
 

https://dcinet.connect2dane.com/resources/kwm6.EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT FORM 2021 RATES  
REV_20201228.pdf 

 

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
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:00 AM 
To: Stringer, Heidi <Stringer@countyofdane.com> 
Subject: Reimbursement request  
 
 

Hi Heidi, 
 

Attached, please find the employee reimbursement form I completed for the TSA pre-
check. Sorry I didn’t know which form I needed to use.  
 
Thank you. 

-Nani  
 

Nani Gebrechristos, MSW 
Senior Social Worker-ARTT/CCF PEI Division 
Dane County Department of Human Services  
1202 Northport Drive; Madison, WI 53704  

Phone: (608) 242-6278   Fax: (608) 242-6256 
Email: Gebrechristos.nani@countyofdane.com 

 




